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Abbott House To S

Talk of restoring the John
Abbott house on Kuser Road
has been going on for several
years. Now that talk isbeing
converted into action and the
Hamilton Historical Society
will use it for its headquart-
ers and restore the old farm
house for use as a museum,
The property is owned by the
township and the society has
acquired a ten-year lease to
begin its work.

The original section of the
Abbott house was built in
1730. It has had just two
occupants in its 239 years;
the Abbott-Pancoast family
for 109 years and the Ivins-
Tindall family for 130years,
The last private owners were
Mr, and Mrs. George Ivins
Tindall Jr., who sold it to
Hamilton under the Green
Acres program,

The original section of the
Abbott house was built in
1720, It has had just two oc=-
cupants in its 239 years; the
Abbott-Pancoast family for

(Continued on Page 7)
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The 239-year-old John Abbott House on Kuser Road will be Hamilton’s newest museum
and headquarters for the Hamilton Historical Society according to an agreement between
the Society and the Hamilton Governing Body.
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(Continued from Page 1)

109 years and the Ivins-Tin-
dall family for 130 years.
The last private owners were
Mr. and Mrs., George Ivins
Tindall Jr.,, who sold it to
Hamilton under the Green
Acres program,

It was in this house that
Samuel Tucker, Treasurer of
the State of New Jersey, on
December 8, 1776, fearing
the advance of Howe’s Army,
hid the signed and unsigned
paper money, together with
valuable State and personal
papers, A Lieutenant Hack=-
shaw, the next day led a de-
tachment of British soldiers,
under the guidance of one
Mary Pointing, to the Abbott
House, where they captured
Tucker’s property and car-
ried it to New Brunswick,
Tucker’s affidavit to this ef=-
fect, presented to the New
Jersey Legislature, Febru-
ary 1777, was later the cause
of a newspaper controversy
between him and Governor
Livingston, who wrote under
the name of “Scipip” in the
New Jersey Gazette,

The original part of the
John Abbott house contains
only three rooms downstairs
and three rooms upstairs,
The ceilings are only 7 feet
high, The hand-hewed beams
are beneath the plastered
ceilings and the large open=
hearthed fireplace with ba-
king ovens are still intact,
but not visable at the pre-
sent, Many of the doors still
have the original hardware,
Random width pine floors up
to 15 inches in width are
well preserved,

The larger addition was-
built around 1840, Thisaddi-
tion included four rooms and !
two large halls, About forty- |
five years ago the outside ‘
appearance of the hcmse was ’
changed by addi
porch to two es of the

. house. The roof line was -
made even when thisaddition

was added, j ""'&4’?“} 1767




